Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:00 PM

To: Lee, Chris

Subject: FW: Two ordinances for review as to legality and enforceability
Attachments: 230224.docx

Importance: High

THIS one is approved.
Other is waiting.

Jim

From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 2:15 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: Two ordinances for review as to legality and enforceability
Importance: High

Jim, this one is legal and enforceable.

Todd Farris | Deputy City Attorney

tfarris@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:11 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Two ordinances for review as to legality and enforceability
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

These two ordinances, both recommended for passage today by the Finance and Personnel
Committee, are being sent to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Your assistance is appreciated.
Regards,

Jim






